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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 2 to Request for Proposal 2106

	RFP TITLE:
	Yucca St. Railroad Crossing Replacement

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	July 12, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	June 11, 2016

	OPENING DATE:
	July 25, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Annette Morfin, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 2106.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Is a pre-bid site visit and meeting planned?

	The Using Agency is not planning to hold a pre-bid site visit or meeting.

2.	What is the rail section through the grade crossing?

The current rail section is comprised of a rubber surface and the current rail weight is 133 lb/yd.

3.	Will the new rail section through the grade crossing match the existing?

	Yes, with concrete panels instead of rubber or any other type of surface.

4.	Will the new grade crossing panels match the existing or will precast concrete grade crossing 	panels be acceptable?

	Precast concrete grade crossing panels are acceptable.

5.	The existing grade crossing appears to be approximately 55' in total length, will the new grade 	crossing need to match the existing length or can it be slightly longer?

	Yes, the crossing can be longer.



6.	The existing grade crossing appears to be approximately 9' in total width, will the new grade 	crossing need to match the existing width or can it be slightly wider?

	Yes, it can be wider with the new concrete surface.

7.	The current industry standard for railroad crossings is 10' hardwood X-ties, spaced at 19.5" 	O.C. and 10' wide concrete panels. Is this the standard that should be met?

	Please follow the cited industry standard.

8.	The existing crossing has standard tie plates, spiked down. The recommended installation 	would be to use Pandrol plates, lag screwed to the ties. Should we proceed with a cost based on 	this recommended installation?

	Please bid considering the use of Pandrol plates, lag screwed to the crossties.

9.	The existing crossing has an asphalt approach on one side and a concrete approach on the other. 	There will be a gap that will need to be patched back on both sides after constructing the 	crossing. Should we assume we will patch back at least a 20" wide asphalt approach on each 	side of crossing?

	Please bid considering the need for an asphalt patch of at least 20” in width on the approach to each side of the crossing.  

10.	Does this project include any grade crossing warning device installation or improvements? IE: 	flashing lights or gates?

            No improvements to the existing highway-rail grade crossing protection (lights and gates) are part of the scope of this project.  Any contractor-caused damage to the existing equipment arising from the scope of this work will be repaired at no cost to the Owner.   	
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2106.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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